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FEDERAL ELETIO ,,
WASHINGTON. Ot.. *O4,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Ms. Tigwell:

^On January 16, 1981t the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on February 6 , 1981, determined that,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is

or" no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Col Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

01- Since I

Cae
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Jerry Harkins
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran
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FEDERAL ELECTIONCO0M#~ I
WASHINGTON. D.C. 0401

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Ms. Tigwell:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions

t of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1981, determined that,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is

TIT no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

C Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

C" Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee N
General Counseli

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Jerry Harkins
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran



FEDERAL E LECTION'.C =MMMWN,
*WASHiNGTON D.C. *)

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Mr. Harkins:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The" Commission, on February 6 , 1981, determined that,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sinc re

es
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Victoria Tigwell
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran



WASHINGTON. D.C. 20 '.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Mr. Harkins:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1981, determined that,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste
General Counsel--

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Victoria Tigwell
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Philip M. Crane
United States House of

Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: NUR 1362

Dear Congresswan Crane:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Carpaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on February 6 , 1981, determined that,
on the basis of the inforration in the corplaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sin e.e

C aes N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Victoria Tigwell
Jerry Harkins
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran

- ~ 2



CERIFIED MIAIL

Honorable Philip N. Crane
United States House, of

Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE$ *OR 1,362.

Dear Congresaran Cranes

on January 16, 1981, the Covvission notified you of
a couplaint alleging that you violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Caupaign Act of 1971, as awnaded
(the "Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

T1he Cowission, on ,1981, deterrined that,
on the b~sis of the inforwatioa in the couplaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been coa''itted. Accordingly, the
Corrirssion has closed its file in this watter. This flatter
will becoire a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

CC: VICtOti1a Tigwell
Jerry hiakins
Jo res P. Flowers
Jer.n tari



WA$HINCTQK4 0C. 40

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James P. Flowers, President
Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street
New York, New York 10021

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Mr. Flowers:

The Federal Election Convission has reviewed the
allegations of your covplaint dated January 14, 1981
and determined that on the basis of the inforration
provided in your complaint that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Capaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and
96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been corritted.

Accordingly, the Coruission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information core to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
way file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sinc e

Char es N. e
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Jerry Harkins
Victoria Tigwell
Jan Baran



CNRTZIEID MEAIL
RETURN4 -MZP-MU.

jates P. Fl1owers,. President
Polaris Productions, Inc*
158 East 74th Street
New York, New York 10021,

Dear Mr. Flowerss

The Federal Election Cbauission has reviewed the
allegations of your cowplaint dated January 14, 1981
and deterviraed that on the basis of the Inforwation

Sprovided in your couplaint that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Carpaign

c- Act of 1971, as aimended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and
96 of Title 26o U.S. Code baa been cowmitted.

fieAccordingly, the Coswission has decided to close the
fiein this ratter. The Federal Election Campaign Act

bllows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U-S*C.

ee 4379(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
way file a coirplaint pursuant to the requirevents set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(1) and 11 C.F-R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Cori;t-essrwan Philip Ni. Crane
Jerry La~rkins
Victorila Ti~gwell
Jan Baran



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIOIISSWW

In the Matter of)
) MUMR I.$

Congressman Philip M. Crane)
Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager )
Miss Victoria Tigvelle Comptroller )

CERTIFICATION

Ip Marjorie W. Euuns, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 6.

1981, the Commtission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1362:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that'-the
Respondents violated any provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act')
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code, in this matter.

2. Approve and send the letters to the
Respondents and Complainant (Attachment
2 to the First General Counsel's Report
dated February 3, 1981).

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Mroi .Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in office of the Commission Secretary: 2-3-81, 3:11
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-4-81, 11:00



ISNORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. n

rIw$ Elissa T. Garr

SUSJZBCT: uNOR 1362

Please have the attached First -n0fal 01"nsA1'

Report distributed to the Cmmission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachment

PAKayson: 2-3- 81

cc: Edwards



MIZ AD T*IE OP TRANSRITT"~
by TO J.ECoe0Irssro 3

by C - ~ j 1981

STAFF M aBR

CONL1~ BDWARDS, JR.

COMPLAINANT 'S NAME:

RESPONDENT I S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

James D. Flowers, President
Polaris Production, Inc.

Congressman Philip N. Crane
Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager
Miss Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller

None

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee's Reports of Receipts
and Expenditures

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NONE

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On January 15, 1981, James P. Flowers, on behalf of PolarisProductions, Inc., filed a complaint alleging that the Crane for
President Committee violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act ). Specifically, the complainant
alleges that the Respondents on behalf of the Crane for President
Committee have failed to pay the balance of $2,000.00 owed to Polaris
Productions, Inc. 1/

On January 19, 1981, Mr. Flowers informed this Office that.
on the aforementioned date, he received a check dated January 13,
1981, from the Crane for President Committee for the full amount
owed. However, he did not. at that time, request that the complaint
be withdrawn.

1/ The original total debt in this matter was $3,000.00 arising
from an agreement entered into by the parties in August of
1979.

4



FACTUAL AND LEGAL AAYI

An exaRvination of the allega n esn4
peveals that the activity described by t e ow1i* t
*not vriolate -any provision in the Federal~ Elect*ip a4n~

of* 1971, as azended, and this aoegation dalei *l -
within the purview of the Act 2/ Therefore, the Oftice
of General Counsel recowwends that the Corrission find no
Season ~o believe that the Respondents violated any provision

of the Act in this watter.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that the Respondents
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Cawpaign
Act of 1971, as awended, ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96
of Title 26, U.S. Code, in this Patter.

2. Approve and send the attached letter to the Respondents
and Corplainant.

3. Close the file.

At tachrents

1. Coplaint
2. Letters to Respondents and Couplainant.

2/ The Offic- of General Counsel's review of the reports
filed by che Crane for President Comrittee reveals that
the outstanding debt owed to Polaris Production, Inc.
has been continuously reported in accordance with
11 C.F.R. SS 104.3(d) and 104.11.



INC.

Assoniate General Counsel
-edelal Election Comission

washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

Thank you for your letter of January 5, 1981, explaining the procedureand requirements to be followed in making a complaint.

1) My full name and address: James P. Flowers, President
Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street, New York, N.Y.10021
Telephone: 1-212-737-6136

2) Respondents: Congressman Philip M. Crane
1035 Longworth Building, Washington, D.C. 20525

Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager,
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missouri 63134

Miss Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missuri 63234

A3) The complaint Is based upon an agreement between James Flowers and&) Mr. Jerry Harkins, made in August 1979, for the Crane for President4) Committee to pay Polaris Productions, Inc. the amount of $3,000.00monthly In exchange for the expertise of Mr. Flowers to serve asPress Secretary and to coordinate media relations as Director ofCommunications. There Is a balance due of $2,000.00 since only$1,000.00 was paid in January, 1980. Mr. Flowers resigned fromthe Committee February 1, 1980. Repeated attempts have-,.f-d,1to succeed in obtaining payment.

5) There was no agreement in writing. Mr. Flowers andf,.'i."  1h ,-made a mutual affirmation of agreement.
Signed and Sworn to before me this Sincerely
15 th day of January 1981.

Stae o Nw Yrk.~*a~es Flowers, P11resident,-tate of New York. ,3-'t Polaris ProductionsInc.County of New York

On the"', day of January, 1981, before me came<
to me known to be the Individual described In and"
who executed the foregoing instrument, .and
acknowledged that he ,,,,-. -

inft am -

NZ7 %%',W'- !W WI



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Ms. Tigwell:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of

a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1981, determined that,

on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter

will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Jerry Harkins
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran



FEDERAL ELECT I q MMI I
WASHINGTON, DCA

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63134

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Mr. Harkins:

On January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1981, determined that,

on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter

will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Victoria Tigwell
James P. Flowers
Jan Baran



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Philip M. Crane
United States House of

Represen ta tives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1362

Dear Congressman Crane:

on January 16, 1981, the Commission notified you of

a complaint alleging that you violated certain provisions

of the Federal Election Cawpaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the "Act"-) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Cowission, on , 1981, determined that,

on the basis of the information in the complaint, there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this Patter. This matter

will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Victoria Tigwell
Jerry Harkins
Jawes P. Flowers
Jan Baran



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James P. Flowers, President
Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street
New York, New York 10021

RE-: UR 1362

Dear Mr. Flowers:

The Federal Election Cowuission has reviewed the
allegations of your corplaint dated January 14, 1981
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (wthe Act") or Chapters 95 and

C, 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been cowwitted.

VAccor~ingly, the Cowission has decided to close the

r file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

m- Cowission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information core to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
way file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc: Congresswan Philip M. Crane
Jerry Harkins
Victoria Tigwell



PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESIP

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PR ou

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO ,i

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OP- TO

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CCI BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. I A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

CC BESIDE THE COMMITTEE S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFO0RATION,

ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. T-ANK YOU.

Telephone: 1-212-737-6136

Respondents: Congressman Philip M,. Crane S-' -

1035 Longworth Buildingx, Washington, D.C. 20 .

Mr. Jerry Harkins,, Campaign Manager, Se l).,
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missouri 63134

Miss Victoria Tlgwell, Comptroller CC,
Crane for President Comuittee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missuri 6323b
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-. • *;J , ./. .

$LTURN RECE IPT RQET

Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road
St. jLouis, Missouri 63134

Re: MUR 1362

Dear Mr. Harkins:

This letter is to notify you that on January 15, 1981,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1362 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Mr. Jerry Harkins
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Conley Edwards,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4060.
For~your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Comnission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sin, ,. _

es N. St ele

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

cc: Congressman Philip M. Crane
Miss Victoria Tigwell
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SHINCTON. D.C20*3

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James P. Flowers, President
Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street
New York, New York 10021

Dear Mr. Flowers:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 14, 1981, against the Crane for President Committee
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5 days
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to
how this matter should be initially handled will be made 15
days after the respondents' notification. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission takes final action on your complaint.
Should you have or receive any additional information in this
matter, please forward it to this office. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
procedures for handling complaints.

Sincer ,," ,

h s .Seele
General Counsel

Enclosure



ro J*lnneth A. Gross,
AisoUoite General. Counsel

e4derai Election Commission
Vahington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

Thank you for your letter of January 5, 1981, explaining the procedure
and requirements to be followed in making a complaint.

1) My full name

2) Respondents:

and address: James P. Flowers, President
Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street, Ne* York, L.Y.10021
Telephone: 1-212-737-6136

Congressman Philip 11. Crane
1035 Longworth Building, Washington, D.C. 20525

Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager,
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missouri 63134

Miss Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missuri 63234

A
3) The complaint is based upon an agreement between James Flowers and
&) Mr. Jerry Harkins, made in August 1979, for the Crane for President
4) Committee to pay Polaris Productions, Inc. the amount of $3,000.00

monthly In exchange for the expertise of Mr. Flowers to serve as
Press Secretary and to coordinate media relations as Director of
Communications. There is a balance due of $2,000.00 since only
$1,000.00 was paid In January, 1980. Mr. Flowers resigned from
the Committee February 1, 1980. Repeated attempts have failed
to succeed in obtaining payment.

5) There was no agreement in writing. Mr. Flowers and Mr. Harkins
made a mutual affirmation of agreement.

Signed and Sworn to before me this
15 th day of January 1981.

State of New York
County of New York

incerely

-a. es Flowers, President,
3 S3 ?olarls ProductionsInc.

77V
On the/-, day of January, 1982, before me came
to me known to be the individual described In and /
who executed the foregoing Instrument, and
acknowledged that he executed the same. 

''



Ri o

Mr. Xenbeth A. Gros,1
Aeocste General COunsel
hewl Election Commission
Washigton, D.C. 201"63

Dear Mr. Gross:
Thank you for your letter of January 5, 1981, exploa.tt the proedure

and requirements to be followed in making a complaint.

1) My full name and address: James P. Flowers, Preasiqht
Polaris Productions, Xnt.
158 East 714th Street, New York, K.Y.10021
Telephone: 1-212-737 ,136.

2) Respondents: Congressman Philip N. Crane
1035 Longworth Building, Washington, D.C. 20525

Mr. Jerry Harkins, Campaign Manager,
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missouri 631341

Miss Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
14416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missurl 6323.

3) The complaint is based upon an agreement between James Flowers and
&) Mr. Jerry Hrkins, made in August 1979, for the Crane for President
4) Committee to pay Polaris Productions, Inc. the amount of $3,000.00

monthly in exchange for the expertise of Mr. Flowers to serve as
Press Secretary and to coordinate media relations as Director of
Communications. There is a balance due of $2,000.00 since only
$1,000.00 was paid in January, 1980. Mr. Flowers resigned from
the Committee February 1, 1980. Repeated attempts have failed
to succeed in obtaining payment.

5) There was no agreement in writing. Xr. Flowers and Mr. Harkins
made a mutual affirmation of agreement.

Sincerely,

--'James Flowers, President,
State of New York ?olaris ProductionsInc.
County of New York

On the ,"- , day of January, 1981, before me came --- - . -
to me known to be the individual described In and
who executed the foregoing instrument, and --
acknowledged that he executed the same. a ,"



lit -P"a0I*r * IN=
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ora 116-tonCo 1sonW~l .ngton, D,,. C 2
Dear Mr. Gross: i

Thank You for your letter of January 5, 1981, explaininz the procedure
and requirements to be followed in making a Complaint.

1) My full name and address: James P. Flowers, Pres. ent
Polaris Productions, Inc-
158 East 74th Street, fLw York, N.Y.10021
Telephone: 1-212-737_61-36

2) Respondents: Congressman Philip M. Crane
1035 Longworth Building, Washington, D.C. 20525

rh. Jerry aarkins, Campaign Manager,
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missouri 63134

Miss Victoria Tigwell, Comptroller
Crane for President Committee
4416 Woodson Road, St. Louis, Missut 63234

3) The complaint Is based upon an agreement between James Flowers and
&) Mr. Jerry Hearkins, made in August 1979, for the Crane for President
4) Committee to pay Polaris Productions, Inc. the amount of $3,000.00

monthly in exchange for the expertise of Mr. Flowers to serve as
frese Secretary and to coordinate media relations as Director of
Communications. There is a balance due of $2,000.00 since only
$1,000.00 was paid In January, 1980. Mr. Flowers resigned from
the Committee February 1, 1980. Repeated attempts have failed
to succeed in obtaining payment.

5) There was no agreement in writing. Mr. Flowers and Mr. Harkins
made a mutual affirmation of agreement.

: e --- , Sincerely,

/'y . --- James Flowers, President,
State of New York ?olaris PfoductionsInc.
County of New York

On the , day of January, 1981, before me came .-:- - -. -.
to me known to be the individual described in and X A,..- t

who executed the foregoing instrument, and / .,AV-,
acknowledged that he executed the same. * '- ,

e. a .
,c .,... . T -



POILAID ID4INB, INC,

~i JfVIP11

Nr. Kenneth A. Gross
Asoalate eneral -00"01
Federal Election 00 maiston
13 It reet, N.C. .

Wmington, D..z t'o



0



RUM REI~ REUSU

Mr. James P. Flowers
President-Polaris Productions, Inc.
158 East 74th Street
New York, N.Y. 10021

Dear Mr. Flowers:

We have received your letter of December 29 , 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act).

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within theCommission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. Inorder for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,
its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence ofa notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

Tr In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
S 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name andaddress of the person making the
to complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

(3) should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;



Letter to
page tvo

(4) should contain a clear and concise recitat:tio
of the facts describing the violation of
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of SS 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Crane for President
Committee

Congressman Philip M. Crane
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Doeember 29, 2$#+

Chairman, Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, North West
Washington, D.C, 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I have been trying, unsuccessfully, since last April to olleot
an outstanding balance of $2,000.00 (two thousand dollars) due

Polaris Productions for professional services rendered to the

Crane for President Committee. The balance reflects the np
portion of $3,000.00 a month agreed upon by the campaign er,
Mr. Jerry Barkins, for my media relations expertise to
Congressman Philip Crane during his unsuccessful campaign for.

the Republican presidential nomination. The balance due Is for

last January, my last month on the campaign. Polaris was pWid

only $1,000.00 for that month.

Numerous telephone calls and letters to Miss Victoria Tlgwell,

the campaign comptroller, have only produced a "yes, we have

that amount due you on our books. As soon as our next matohing

funds arrive we will send the money along promptly. We are

expecting the funds next week." During our last conversation

in November, she assured us the check to IM Polaris would

be sent before the end of the year, for certain. Well, there

are two days left In 1980 and no check from Miss Tkgwell.
Incidentally, I understood from the Crane Committee, shortly

before I left the campaign, that any unpaid balances would be

listed as a bad debt with the FEC for guaranteed payment.

Campaign rhetoric? Please advise on this matter. I will very

much appreciate your help in settling this long-standing debt.

I, too, would like to close m year end books.

With thanks and kind regards,

Sincerely,

P. Flowers
President

JPF:ru

8d
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CRANE l PRESIDENT* 1980
56(X) COLUMBIA PIKE, SUITE 2(X), BAILEY'S CROSSROADS, VA 22041 * 703/931-48MN

January 23, 1981

Mr. Conley Edwards
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Please be advised that Jan W. Baran will be representing the
Crane for President Committee in regard to MR l-32fr6-

Very truly yours,

Victoria Ti
Treasurer

Paid fur by the Crane for President Committee.
A copy of out repoit is filed with the F-ederal Election Commission and available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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